

Re: Conservation

From: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <paul.johnson3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 08:23:06 -0500

Deputy, I should add that I have sent our decks up in MAG to ensure that the DAG is following along. I offered a briefing but haven't been taken up.

Also, I spoke to Judy Wilson last night. Provided OPG doesn't have concerns (she is doing some work for them as well), she would be delighted to put together a team to help us out. I will speak to Chris Ginther about it.

Carolyn

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Re: Conservation

Thanks for the heads up. I will ask my folks to reach out to MAG and get them started. Including Paul since I am out of the office today.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:56 AM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: Conservation

Hi Carolyn. I wanted to give you a heads up that we may be asking MAG for a request and a quick turnaround on this question of the GGRA paying for conservation costs.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: February 10, 2017 at 6:17:38 AM EST
To: Steve Orsini <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "William (CAB) Bromm" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Davidson Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Subject: Conservation

Hi Steve,

On conservation, our existing options do not contemplate any changes. With the GA smoothing we don't think that it makes sense to also amortize conservation at the same time since it would already be included in GA smoothing and part of our rationale for smoothing. However, removing conservation costs from the GA and paying for it through the tax base or GGRA could be done. This would parallel how we are tax base funding OESP and RRRP. To avoid a fiscal impact, I would suggest we ask MAG for a legal opinion on whether conservation programs are GGRA eligible.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.